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From: Patricia Sterling [patricia@atcp.org]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 3:54 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of Address Request

Please change_the following_ information for our entity

Ataxia Telangiectasia Children's Project, Inc.

Document file number:
Principal Office:
Mailing address:
President:

Vice President;
Secretary:
Treasurer:
Director:
Director:
Director:
Director:

Director:

Electronic Signature:

N93000002736
5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 105, Coconut Creek, FL 33073
Same
Bradley A. Margus, 5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 103, Coconut Creek, FL 33073
Amy Madison 5300 W. Hillsboro Bivd, Suite 105, Coconut Creek, FI. 33073
Greg Jehlik 5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 105, Coconut Creek, FL 33073
Carlos A. Rodriguez 5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 105, Coconut Creek, FL 33073
Michael Donoghue 5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 105, Coconut Creek, FL 33073
John D. Feeley 5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 105, Coconut Creek, FL 33073
Charles Erwin 5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 105, Coconut Creek, FL 33073
Elizabeth H. Hughes 5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 105, Coconut Creek, FL 33073

David Veldink 5300 W. Hillsboro Blvd, Suite 105, Coconut Creek, FL 33073

Bradley A. Margus

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Patricia Sterling
Accounting Manager

A-T Children's Project
5300 West Hillsboro Blvd
Suite 105

Coconut Creek, FL 33073
www.atcp.org
patricia@atcp.org

Phone: 854-481-6611
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